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are required to be citizens of the State, or members of a Maryland
command during the war. Apply to George W. Booth, Secretary,
Pikesville, or at B. & O. office, corner Baltimore and Calvert streets,
Baltimore.

Maryland School for the Blind, 220 East North avenue, Baltimore.
It receives a regular annual appropriation of $21,000. (Chapter 205,
1868 ; amended by Act of 1892, Chapter 272). Children of seven years
and upwards are admitted. All applicants are recommended to the
Governor by the County Commissioners of the several counties and by
the Judges of the Orphans’ Court of the City of Baltimore. Apply to

. D. Morrison, Superintendent.

Northeastern Day Nursery receives $500 for the year 1903 and $500
for the year 1go4. (Chapter 512, 1902). It is located at 429 Aisquith
street, Baltimore. Children from six weeks to six years admitted. Its
object is to care for children while the mothers are at work. Charge of
five cents a day for one, seven cents for two, and ten cents for three.
Apply to Mrs. A. E. Peterman, President, or Mrs. C. Hitt, Treasurer.

Northeastern Dispensary receives under Chapter 512, 1902, $1,500 for
1902 and $1,500 for 1903, maintenance of Dispensary.

Nursery and Child’s Hospital of Baltimore City receives under Chap-
ter 512, 1002, $2,500 for the year 1903 and $2,500 for the year 1904. It is
focated on the corner of Franklin and Schroeder streets. Admission
to this institution is by commitment of magistrate or by application to
the institution for temporary care or treatment. Apply to Sarah J.
Bevan, President.

Oblate Sisters of Providence, having charge of St. Frances’ Orphan
Asylum and Academy for Colored Girls, receives under Chapter 512,
1002, $300 for the year 1903 and $500 for the year 1904. Apply to Sister
M. Magdelen, Superior, Chase street, corner Forrest, Baltimore.

Peninsula  General Hospital of Salisbury, Maryland, receives
under Chapter 512, 1902, for 1903 $5,000, and for 1904 $5,000. It is re-
quired to receive from the State four patients, and treat them free of
charge, upon the certificate of the Board of Commissioners of the
several counties. (Act of 1808, Chapter 107). Apply to Dr. George W.
Todd, Superintendent, Salisbury.

Provident Hospital and Free Dispensary of Baltimore City, 413
W. Biddle street, receives $1,500 for the year 1903 and $1,500 for the
year 1904. (Chapter 512, 1902). The institution treats free, as State
patients, all who come to it, provided not more than five come in any
one week. Apply to Milton D. Brown, M.D., Superintendent.

St. Agnes’ Hospital receives under Chapter 512, 1902, $3,500 for the
vear 1903 and $3,500 for the year 19o4. It is required to furnish free
beds to the respective counties of the State. The institution is for the
care of the sick and indigent poor. In 1897 the institution treated
seventy-eight persons. Apply to Sister M. Olymphia, Mt. Dougherty,
Carroll P. O., Baltimore.

St. Elizabeth’s Home of Baltimore City for Colored Children re-
ceives $1,500 for the year 1903 and $1,500 for the year 19o4. (Chapter
512, 1002). Its object is to care for colored orphans and foundlings and
neglected children. Children are received under four years. It is
located at 317 St. Paul street. Apply to Mother M. Leonard, President.

St. Mary's Female Seminary, under Chapter 512, 1902, receives for
the year 1903 $3,500 and for the year 1904 §3,500, together with $8,000 for
building ‘and equipment. It” is required to receive twenty-six
pupils, free of all charges. (Acts of 1868, Chapter 193. Act of 1898,



